

Thursday 31 May 2018

Business Bulletin

Iris Ghnothaichean



The Scottish Parliament
Pàrlamaid na h-Alba

Scottish Parliamentary Corporate Body Questions - 14 June 2018

Following the Parliament's agreement to

Business Motion S5M-12484, SPCB Questions will take place at 2.30 pm on

Thursday 14 June.

The deadline for lodging oral questions to the SPCB is 4.30 pm on Wednesday 6 June. Up to 12 questions will be randomly selected and published in the Business Bulletin on Friday 8 June. Members are reminded that questions to the SPCB can be only on matters concerning the SPCB or the staff of the Parliament.

Today's Business

Meeting of the Parliament

11:40 am Parliamentary Bureau Motions
11:40 am General Questions
12:00 pm First Minister's Questions
12:45 pm Members' Business — S5M-12304
Miles Briggs: Improving Edinburgh's City Bypass
2:30 pm Parliamentary Bureau Motions
2:30 pm Portfolio Questions
Rural Economy and Connectivity
Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform
followed by Ministerial Statement: Medium term financial strategy
followed by Stage 3 Proceedings: Housing (Amendment) (Scotland) Bill
followed by Business Motions
followed by Parliamentary Bureau Motions
4:30 pm Decision Time

Committee Meetings

9:00am Culture, Tourism, Europe and External Relations Committee
9:00am Equalities and Human Rights Committee
9:00am Public Audit and Post-legislative Scrutiny Committee
9:30am Social Security Committee
9:30am Standards, Procedures and Public Appointments Committee
1:00pm Justice Sub-Committee on Policing

Meeting of the Parliament

11:40 am Parliamentary Bureau Motions

11:40 am General Questions

- 1. John Finnie:** To ask the Scottish Government what discussions it has with trade unions, public bodies, social enterprise and business regarding Scotland's immigration needs. ([S5O-02167](#))
- 2. Alison Johnstone:** To ask the Scottish Government what powers it has to enact a Crown Use licence to allow the production of biosimilar versions of the breast cancer treatment, Perjeta, and drugs for other conditions. ([S5O-02168](#))
- 3. Ruth Maguire:** To ask the Scottish Government what progress it is making toward delivering the carers allowance supplement. ([S5O-02169](#))
- 4. Alexander Burnett:** To ask the Scottish Government what support it provides to ambulance services. ([S5O-02170](#))
- 5. Gordon Lindhurst:** To ask the Scottish Government what its response is to the Inspectorate of Prosecution in Scotland's recent report on victims' right to review, and complaints handling and feedback. ([S5O-02171](#))
- 6. Michelle Ballantyne:** To ask the Scottish Government what plans it has to build residential accommodation at the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service National Training Centre in Cambuslang. ([S5O-02172](#))
- 7. Miles Briggs:** To ask the Scottish Government what action it is taking to address the reported recruitment and retention challenges in the social care sector. ([S5O-02173](#))
- 8. Adam Tomkins:** To ask the Scottish Government what its response is to reports that 42% of problem drug users in Scotland are in treatment, compared with approximately 60% in England. ([S5O-02174](#))
- 9. Rachael Hamilton:** To ask the Scottish Government what action it is taking to reduce underemployment. ([S5O-02175](#))
- 10. Richard Lyle:** To ask the Scottish Government whether it will provide an update on the completion works for the M8 M73 M74 Improvement Programme. ([S5O-02176](#))

12:00 pm First Minister's Questions

- 1. Ruth Davidson:** Question to be taken in Chamber. ([S5F-02394](#))
- 2. Richard Leonard:** Question to be taken in Chamber. ([S5F-02395](#))
- 3. Willie Rennie:** Question to be taken in Chamber. ([S5F-02396](#))
- 4. Christine Grahame:** To ask the First Minister what the Scottish Government's position is on suggestions by the RBS Chief Executive that post offices are the "best solution" to replace local banks that have closed. ([S5F-02410](#))
- 5. Michelle Ballantyne:** To ask the First Minister what action the Scottish Government is taking to tackle human trafficking and rising sexual violence in Scotland. ([S5F-02409](#))

6. Jackie Baillie: To ask the First Minister whether the Scottish Government will call an independence referendum before the end of the current parliamentary session, in light of the report by the Sustainable Growth Commission. ([S5F-02412](#))

7. Alex Neil: To ask the First Minister whether the Scottish Government will take urgent action to ensure that appropriate life-saving drugs are made available to people with cystic fibrosis. ([S5F-02406](#))

12:45 pm Members' Business Debate on the subject of—

[S5M-12304](#) Miles Briggs: Improving Edinburgh's City Bypass—That the Parliament believes that good transport links, including trunk roads such as the A720 Edinburgh city bypass, are key to future economic development; understands that studies have shown that parts of this bypass are now among the most congested in the whole of the UK, at significant cost to the area's economy; is aware of the reported concerns of residents, commuters, businesses and business organisations, such as the Federation of Small Businesses, regarding delays and frequent and lengthy tailbacks being experienced on the route, especially at peak times; understands that the draft orders for the long-awaited plans to introduce grade separation at the Sheriffhall Roundabout will not be published until 2019; believes that, compared with the 2014 figure, the Scottish Government expects that an extra 10,000 vehicles per day will be using the bypass by 2022, with an extra 20,000 vehicles predicted by 2032, and, in light of this, notes the calls for the Scottish Government to prioritise further improvements to the bypass, assess how it can expand capacity and to develop innovative, long-term solutions that will keep traffic moving on what it considers is a key national trunk road.

2:30 pm Parliamentary Bureau Motions

2:30 pm Portfolio Questions

Rural Economy and Connectivity

1. Alex Rowley: To ask the Scottish Government what support it gives for skills development in the rural economy. ([S5O-02147](#))

2. Mark Griffin: To ask the Scottish Government what investment it has committed to transport infrastructure in the Central Scotland region. ([S5O-02148](#))

3. Jamie Halcro Johnston: To ask the Scottish Government what assessments it has conducted of passenger air links to Scotland's island communities. ([S5O-02149](#))

4. Colin Beattie: To ask the Scottish Government what assessment it has made of the impact on farming of Brexit. ([S5O-02150](#))

5. Joan McAlpine: To ask the Scottish Government what support it is giving to the food and drink industry in South Scotland. ([S5O-02151](#))

6. Fulton MacGregor: [Not Lodged] ([S5O-02152](#))

7. George Adam: To ask the Scottish Government what progress it is making with the roll-out of fibre broadband, including ensuring that all new build homes have access. ([S5O-02153](#))

8. Tavish Scott: To ask the Scottish Government how the introduction of car parking charges at some island airports will impact on the economies of those islands. ([S5O-02154](#))

9. Bill Bowman: To ask the Scottish Government what provision there will be for charging electric vehicles in rural communities in Angus by 2022. ([S5O-02155](#))

10. Neil Bibby: To ask the Scottish Government when it will publish the findings of its Consultation on Free Bus Travel for Older and Disabled People and Modern Apprentices, which closed in November 2017. ([S5O-02156](#))

Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform

1. Anas Sarwar: To ask the Scottish Government how it will meet its carbon emission targets and lower air pollution in Glasgow. ([S5O-02157](#))

2. Oliver Mundell: To ask the Scottish Government what support is available to farmers to prevent river bank erosion. ([S5O-02158](#))

3. David Stewart: To ask the Scottish Government what plans it has to bring forward a Clean Air Bill. ([S5O-02159](#))

4. Kenneth Gibson: To ask the Scottish Government what the environmental impact is of using wholly-recycled retread lorry tyres compared with new ones. ([S5O-02160](#))

5. Bill Kidd: To ask the Scottish Government whether it will provide an update on progress developing the low emission zone in Glasgow. ([S5O-02161](#))

6. David Torrance: [Not Lodged] ([S5O-02162](#))

7. Brian Whittle: To ask the Scottish Government how its environmental policy and its climate change commitments are informed by active travel. ([S5O-02163](#))

8. Jeremy Balfour: To ask the Scottish Government what action it is taking to reduce plastic pollution in the Firth of Forth. ([S5O-02164](#))

9. James Dornan: [Not Lodged] ([S5O-02165](#))

10. Bruce Crawford: To ask the Scottish Government whether it will provide an update

on SEPA's investigation into the dust pollution in Cowie that

has reportedly been caused by a nearby factory, and, in light of the

possible impact on public health, what specific enforcement action the agency

is considering taking. ([S5O-02166](#))

followed by Ministerial Statement: Medium term financial strategy

followed by Stage 3 Debate: Housing (Amendment) (Scotland) Bill

[S5M-12483](#) **Kevin Stewart: Housing (Amendment) (Scotland) Bill**—That the Parliament agrees that the Housing (Amendment) (Scotland) Bill be passed.

Today's Business
Gnothaichean an-diugh

Future Business
Gnothaichean ri teachd

Motions & Questions
Gluasadan agus Ceistean

Legislation
Reachdas

Other
Eile

Chamber | Seòmar

followed by Business Motions

followed by Parliamentary Bureau Motions

4:30 pm Decision Time

Committee Meetings

All meetings take place in the Scottish Parliament, unless otherwise specified.

Culture, Tourism, Europe and External Relations Committee 16th Meeting, 2018

The Committee will meet at 9:00 am in the David Livingstone Room (CR6)

1. **Scotland's Screen Sector:** The Committee will take evidence from—

Iain Munro, Deputy Chief Executive, Scott Donaldson, Head of Film Education and Acting Director, and Barclay Price, Board Member, Creative Scotland;
and then from—

Fiona Hyslop, Cabinet Secretary for Culture, Tourism and External Affairs, Dr Jonathan Pryce, Director for Culture, Tourism and Major Events, and Jane Holligan, Lead, Screen & Broadcasting, Scottish Government.

2. **Scotland's Screen Sector (in private):** The Committee will consider the evidence heard earlier in the meeting.

Equalities and Human Rights Committee 16th Meeting, 2018

The Committee will meet at 9:00 am in the Adam Smith Room (CR5)

1. **Declaration of interests:** Oliver Mundell will be invited to declare any relevant interests.
2. **Decision on taking business in private:** The Committee will decide whether to take item 3 in private, and whether to consider its Annual Report for the Parliamentary Year 2017/18 in private at a future meeting.
3. **Human Rights training:** The Committee will undertake human rights training with staff from the Scottish Human Rights Commission

Public Audit and Post-legislative Scrutiny Committee 15th Meeting, 2018

The Committee will meet at 9:00 am in the James Clerk Maxwell Room (CR4)

1. **Decision on taking business in private:** The Committee will decide whether to take item 3 in private.
2. **Post-legislative scrutiny Biodiversity and Biodiversity Reporting Duties:** The Committee will take evidence in a roundtable format from—
Sally Thomas, Director of Policy and Advice, Scottish Natural Heritage;
Craig Macadam, Wildlife Subgroup Leader, Scottish Environment Link;
Anneke Freel, Countryside and Outdoor Activity Services Manager, East Ayrshire Leisure Trust;
Fiona Stewart, Director of Estates and Facilities, National Museums of Scotland;
Lloyd Austin, Head of Conservation Policy, RSPB Scotland;
Alastair Kay, Energy Manager, NHS Ayrshire and Arran;
Alison Anderson, Greenspace Team Leader, Dundee City Council.
3. **Work programme:** The Committee will consider its approach to the Justice Committee's post-legislative scrutiny of the Police and Fire Reform (Scotland) Act 2012.

Social Security Committee 14th Meeting, 2018

The Committee will meet at 9:30 am in the Mary Fairfax Somerville Room (CR2)

1. **Appointments to the Poverty and Inequality Commission (in private):** The Committee will receive a briefing from—
Shirley Laing, Chair of Poverty and Inequality Commission selection panel and Deputy Director, Social Justice and Regeneration Division, and Andrew Fraser, Policy Officer, Social Justice Strategy, Scottish Government;
Bill Thomson, Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life in Scotland;
Ian Bruce, Public Appointments Manager, Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life in Scotland.
2. **Appointments to the Poverty and Inequality Commission (in private):** The Committee will consider its approach to the appointment process.

Standards, Procedures and Public Appointments Committee 11th Meeting, 2018

The Committee will meet at 9:30 am in the Robert Burns Room (CR1)

1. **Complaint (in private):** The Committee will continue its consideration of a report from the Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life in Scotland.
2. **Complaint:** The Committee will announce its decision at Stage 3 on a report from the Commissioner for Ethical Standards in Public Life in Scotland.
3. **Complaint (in private):** The Committee will consider its draft report.
4. **Sexual harassment and inappropriate conduct (in private):** The Committee will consider a draft report.
5. **Commission on Parliamentary reform - Legislative scrutiny (in private):** The Committee will consider a note by the clerk.

Justice Sub-Committee on Policing 7th Meeting, 2018

The Committee will meet at 1.00 pm in the David Livingstone Room (CR6)

1. **Decision on taking business in private:** The Sub-Committee will decide whether to take item 3 in private.
2. **Police Scotland's firearms licensing process:** The Sub-Committee will take evidence from—
Superintendent Ronnie Megaughin, National Firearms and Explosives Licensing, Safer Communities, Police Scotland;
Drew Livingstone, Service Conditions Officer, Unison Police Staff Scotland Branch.
3. **Work programme:** The Sub-Committee will consider its work programme.

Future Meetings of the Parliament

Business Programme agreed by the Parliament on 30 May 2018

Tuesday 5 June 2018

2:00 pm Time for Reflection

followed by Parliamentary Bureau Motions

followed by Topical Questions (if selected)

followed by Scottish Government Debate: Celebrating Scotland's Volunteers

followed by Legislative Consent Motion: Parking (Code of Practice) Bill - UK Legislation

followed by Business Motions

followed by Parliamentary Bureau Motions

5:00 pm Decision Time

followed by Members' Business — S5M-11127 Daniel Johnson: The Portrayal of ADHD Treatment

Wednesday 6 June 2018

2:00 pm Parliamentary Bureau Motions

2:00 pm Portfolio Questions

Culture, Tourism and External Affairs

Justice and the Law Officers

followed by Stage 3 Proceedings: Historical Sexual Offences (Pardons and Disregards) (Scotland) Bill

followed by Business Motions

followed by Parliamentary Bureau Motions

5:00 pm Decision Time

followed by Members' Business — S5M-12252 Ruth Maguire: The Citizen Girl Initiative

Thursday 7 June 2018

11:40 am Parliamentary Bureau Motions

11:40 am General Questions

12:00 pm First Minister's Questions

12:45 pm Members' Business — S5M-12167 Richard Lochhead: Ensuring Appropriate Community Benefit from Onshore Wind Farm Developments

2:30 pm Parliamentary Bureau Motions

2:30 pm Scottish Government Debate: Lord Bracadale's independent review of hate crime legislation

followed by Business Motions

followed by Parliamentary Bureau Motions

5:00 pm Decision Time

Tuesday 12 June 2018

2:00 pm Time for Reflection

followed by Parliamentary Bureau Motions

followed by Topical Questions (if selected)

followed by Scottish Government Business

followed by Business Motions

followed by Parliamentary Bureau Motions

5:00 pm Decision Time

followed by Members' Business

Wednesday 13 June 2018

2:00 pm Parliamentary Bureau Motions

2:00 pm Portfolio Questions: Education and Skills

followed by Scottish Government Business

followed by Business Motions

followed by Parliamentary Bureau Motions

5:00 pm Decision Time

followed by Members' Business

Thursday 14 June 2018

11:40 am Parliamentary Bureau Motions

11:40 am General Questions

12:00 pm First Minister's Questions

12:45 pm Members' Business

2:30 pm Parliamentary Bureau Motions

followed by Scottish Parliamentary Corporate Body Questions

followed by Scottish Government Business

followed by Business Motions

followed by Parliamentary Bureau Motions

5:00 pm Decision Time

Future Committee Meetings

The future business of the Parliament has not yet been agreed to.

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

Motions

Motions and amendments are usually printed the day after lodging. When an amendment is lodged, then the original motion will be republished alongside it.

Motions and amendments can be published with symbols:

- * before the number indicates publication for the first time
- *...* around a section of text indicates changes to previously published material
- R indicates a member has declared a registered interest

The Parliamentary Bureau periodically deletes motions or amendments that are over six weeks old and not scheduled for debate.

Questions regarding this section should be directed to the Chamber Desk.

Other new and altered motions and amendments

***S5M-12514 James Dornan: 50th Anniversary of Hillpark Secondary School**—That the Parliament joins the celebrations of the 50th anniversary of Hillpark Secondary School in Glasgow; notes that, since it was built in 1967, the school has successfully become a high-performing, culturally-diverse establishment, and an attractive place to learn; recognises the role that current and former head teachers, teachers, staff, pupils and parents have played in ensuring that it has grown from strength-to-strength; understands that, to mark the golden anniversary, events will be held at the school on 2 June 2018 at which former pupils and staff will have the opportunity to tour the school, a new football pitch will be officially opened and a photograph presentation will be shown of the school over the decades, and wishes the school a very successful future.

Supported by: Clare Haughey*, Joan McAlpine*, Kenneth Gibson*, David Torrance*, Emma Harper*, Richard Lyle*, Sandra White*, Bill Kidd*

***S5M-12513 Gordon MacDonald: Go4SET Competition National Final**—That the Parliament recognises that the Go4SET Competition National Final is taking place in Glasgow City Chambers on 6 June 2018, where S2 pupils from Currie Community High School in the Edinburgh Pentlands constituency are competing as one of the 11 finalists from Ayrshire, Aberdeen, Moray, North and South Lanarkshire, Glasgow, Dundee, Fife, Edinburgh and the west of Scotland; notes that the Engineering Development Trust's (EDT) Go4SET programme challenges S2 pupils from across the country to work as a team and engage directly with industry, as they work on a STEM-themed 10-week project; understands that EDT is an educational charity that delivers and accredits multiple quality interventions to build a diverse STEM talent pool for the future by engaging with young people across the country in STEM careers and advising on options for further study; acknowledges that the day will mark the achievements of young people from across Scotland as the winning teams from the regional finals compete against each other for the title of National Winner 2018; congratulates all of the participating teams, and wishes them all good luck for the final.

Supported by: Sandra White*, Joan McAlpine*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Graeme Dey*, Miles Briggs*, David Torrance*, Emma Harper*, Bill Kidd*

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

***S5M-12512 Annie Wells: Glasgow Shortlisted as the New Channel 4 HQ**—That the Parliament welcomes the news that Glasgow has been shortlisted as a possible location to house either Channel 4's new national HQ or one of the station's proposed two creative hubs; understands that more than 30 bids were submitted from around the UK; acknowledges that the company wants to move 300 of its 800 staff out of London to create these new facilities, and appreciates that, as the channel has only five staff in the city at present, a successful Glasgow bid could create many new jobs and shine a light on it as an attractive location for creative industries and media outlets.

***S5M-12511 Sandra White: DiscoverEU**—That the Parliament welcomes the DiscoverEU initiative, which will provide young people from across the EU with an opportunity for a funded travel experience to explore Europe; believes that travel and cultural exposure is a rite of passage in young people's development, but notes that these experiences are not available to all; understands that applications are open for people from all 28 EU member states who are aged 18 on 1 June 2018, and that they have from 2 to 26 June to apply; notes that the scheme will enable free rail travel to up to four countries between 9 July and 30 September; congratulates the youth activists from across the EU who helped to create and advocate for the scheme, which was launched by the FreeInterrail campaign; understands the campaign was supported by 50 ambassadors from across the EU, including Scottish youth activists; welcomes the opportunity for young Scots, no matter their background, to participate in this scheme to help build their skills, experience and connections in Europe, and hopes that many will take up the opportunity.

Supported by: David Torrance*, Emma Harper*, Christina McKelvie*, James Dornan*, Christine Grahame*, Ivan McKee*, Fulton MacGregor*, Alison Johnstone*, Stuart McMillan*, Ash Denham*, Colin Beattie*, Rona Mackay*, Graeme Dey*, Joan McAlpine*, Clare Haughey*

***S5M-12510 Bruce Crawford: Cambusbarron Community Development Trust to Purchase Gillies Hill Woodland**—That the Parliament congratulates Cambusbarron Community Development Trust on its recent Big Lottery Fund award of £425,750 in order to purchase Gillies Hill woodland, an area of 67.4 hectares; notes that the trust will also develop the derelict land of the former castle area and introduce wood pathways, sustainable forestry and outdoor activities; believes that Gillies Hill is both a site of significant historical value and an area of outstanding natural beauty, and wishes the Cambusbarron Community Development Trust all the best as it takes forward its efforts to maintain and enhance the area.

Supported by: Kenneth Gibson*, David Torrance*, Sandra White*, Emma Harper*, Murdo Fraser*, Joan McAlpine*, Clare Adamson*, Alison Harris*, Jenny Gilruth*, Bill Kidd*, Richard Lyle*, Mark McDonald*

***S5M-12508 David Torrance: The Cottage Family Centre**—That the Parliament congratulates The Cottage Family Centre in Kirkcaldy on receiving £38,724 from the RS MacDonald Trust, as part of the trust's 40th anniversary awards; notes that the centre provides support to families and children who are vulnerable to social exclusion as a result of poverty, unemployment and other related issues; understands that the funding will be used to fund an adult counsellor for two years to support parents whose children also receive therapeutic intervention at the centre, and wishes all involved the best of luck in the future.

Supported by: Rona Mackay*, Emma Harper*, Joan McAlpine*, Sandra White*, Claire Baker*, Alex Rowley*, Clare Adamson*, Jenny Gilruth*, Kenneth Gibson*, Bill Kidd*, Richard Lyle*

***S5M-12507 Gordon MacDonald: Living Wage at the Fringe**—That the Parliament welcomes the publication by the City of Edinburgh Council of the Edinburgh Festivals Workers' Welfare

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

Commitment guidelines, which it considers set out high standards for the treatment of staff, promoting a responsible and credible worker environment; further welcomes that the guidelines seek to ensure that all workers at Edinburgh's festivals will have to be paid a living wage, be guaranteed rest breaks and must be protected from harassment and discrimination under the new code of conduct; appreciates that the guidelines ban unpaid trial shifts and the use of tips to either replace or top up wages; understands that the guidelines have been drawn up following talks with union representatives and event organisers, and applauds the actions of the City of Edinburgh Council to protect the reputation of Edinburgh as the world's leading festival city, with a fair work culture based on strong values.

Supported by: Clare Adamson*, James Dornan*, Joan McAlpine*, Emma Harper*, Graeme Dey*, Jenny Gilruth*, Sandra White*, Richard Lochhead*, David Torrance*, Pauline McNeill*, Kenneth Gibson*, Richard Lyle*, Jackie Baillie*

***S5M-12506 Jeremy Balfour: Our Families in World War One Project**—That the Parliament congratulates the Living Memory Association, which funds the Our Families in World War One Project, on receiving a grant of £9,000 from the Heritage Lottery Fund's First World War programme, which gives groups the chance to discover more about the war and mark the centenary of its ending, and believes that this will allow the project to help people understand the war better, uncover its stories and explore what it means to society today.

Supported by: Clare Adamson*

***S5M-12505 Finlay Carson: New South of Scotland Food and Tourism Leadership Group Launched**—That the Parliament welcomes the creation of the South of Scotland Food and Tourism Leadership Group; recognises that this brings important industry stakeholders under one roof; notes that the group will work to maximise the area's potential through two of the region's most important sectors; wishes the group all the best going forward with its ambition, and encourages local people and businesses to make their views known to the group and become involved in discussions with it.

Supported by: Miles Briggs*, Alexander Stewart*, Michelle Ballantyne*, Tom Mason*, Liz Smith*, Margaret Mitchell*, Brian Whittle*, Peter Chapman*, Murdo Fraser*, Joan McAlpine*, Bill Bowman*, Jeremy Balfour*, Jamie Halcro Johnston*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Edward Mountain*

***S5M-12503 Alexander Stewart: Valley Renewables Group**—That the Parliament congratulates the Valley Renewables Group (VRG) on receiving an award of £130,000 from the Scottish Land Fund; understands that the VRG will purchase 53 acres of woodland in the Carron Valley Forest, taking this into community ownership and that it will enable the group to create an open area for outdoor community events and activities; notes that this will secure a site for the potential future development of a community base that would provide lettable space for events, offices, workshop/retail units, café and kitchen, and wishes everyone involved the very best of success.

Supported by: Jamie Greene*, Maurice Corry*, Miles Briggs*, Annie Wells*, Michelle Ballantyne*, Liz Smith*, Tom Mason*, Murdo Fraser*, Brian Whittle*, Peter Chapman*, Bill Bowman*, Jeremy Balfour*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Jamie Halcro Johnston*, Edward Mountain*, Kenneth Gibson*

***S5M-12502 Alexander Stewart: Tots2TeenTogs, Cardenden**—That the Parliament notes that the Cardenden-based charity, Tots2TeenTogs, has received a generous contribution from the town's Co-op, which held a raffle, tombola, cake and candy event that raised over £800 for the group; understands that this will support its efforts to help families have access to good quality clothing, and commends the Co-op for raising this money and everyone involved with the charity on its excellent work.

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

Supported by: Annie Wells*, Miles Briggs*, Liz Smith*, Jeremy Balfour*, David Torrance*, Alison Harris*, Michelle Ballantyne*, Maurice Corry*, Jamie Greene*, Rachael Hamilton*, Margaret Mitchell*, Brian Whittle*, Alex Rowley*, Bill Bowman*, Edward Mountain*

***S5M-12501 Alexander Stewart: Cowdenbeath Leisure Centre**—That the Parliament welcomes the news that Cowdenbeath Leisure Centre is to be at the forefront of a new initiative that will see Fife Sports and Leisure Trust facilities expand early learning and childcare provision; understands that the trust, as the region's leading sports and leisure service provider, is announcing changes to its crèche services by working in partnership with Fife Council; believes that it will support Education and Children's Services so that Cowdenbeath Leisure Centre, Duloch Leisure Centre and Carnegie Leisure Centre will offer early learning and childcare places, offering a wider choice to the local community, and wishes everyone involved the very best of luck for their future success.

Supported by: Liz Smith*, Brian Whittle*, Peter Chapman*, Murdo Fraser*, Michelle Ballantyne*, Annie Wells*, Bill Bowman*, Jamie Halcro Johnston*, Jeremy Balfour*, Tom Mason*, Margaret Mitchell*, Miles Briggs*, Alison Harris*, Edward Mountain*

***S5M-12500 Brian Whittle: HALO Project Partnership Announcement**—That the Parliament welcomes the announcement by the HALO project in Kilmarnock that it has partnered with the telecommunications business, Onecom, to deliver what it considers to be one of the most connected business sites in the country; understands that HALO will be able to ensure that everyone located within the development will have access to the latest telecommunications products and services; recognises that HALO is a major regeneration initiative on the old Johnnie Walker Site in Kilmarnock that has developed strong links with Kilmarnock College to enhance the employability of young people by providing specialist technical input to student learning and practical skills development; believes that HALO will create more than 1,400 direct jobs, support 630 construction jobs and is on course to contribute £120 million of GDP to the Scottish economy annually; notes that HALO Kilmarnock is the first of four such projects planned for the UK, and wishes the project well.

Supported by: Alexander Stewart*, Liz Smith*, Peter Chapman*, Jamie Halcro Johnston*, Michelle Ballantyne*, Murdo Fraser* R, Bill Bowman*, Miles Briggs*, Jeremy Balfour*, Tom Mason*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Margaret Mitchell*, Edward Mountain*, Kenneth Gibson*

***S5M-12499 Dean Lockhart: Congratulating the Cambusbarron Community Development Trust**—That the Parliament congratulates the Cambusbarron Community Development Trust (CCDT) on receiving £425,750 from the Scottish Land Fund to purchase the woodland areas of the Gillies Hill; understands that the woodland area consists of 64.7 hectares of derelict land and gardens of the former castle area; notes that the CCDT will use the funding to introduce wood pathways, small enterprises, sustainable forestry and outdoor activities alongside efforts to facilitate active woodland management, which will ensure that the environmental value of the area is maintained and enhanced; recognises the historical significance of the Gillies Hill and the role that it played in Robert the Bruce's descent onto the field of the Battle of Bannockburn in 1314, and wishes the trust the best of luck in its future management of the land.

Supported by: Miles Briggs*, Liam Kerr*, Bill Bowman*, Alexander Stewart*, Tom Mason*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Murdo Fraser*, Jamie Halcro Johnston*, David Torrance*, Jeremy Balfour*, Jamie Greene*, Maurice Corry*, Rachael Hamilton*, Margaret Mitchell*, Brian Whittle*

***S5M-12498 Maurice Corry: Cara Nikolic, Restaurateur of the Year**—That the Parliament congratulates Cara Nikolic, who is from Kilcreggan, on being named as Restaurateur of the Year

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

at the Business Women Scotland in Hospitality and Tourism Awards by *Business Women Scotland* magazine in recognition of the success of her four premises in Helensburgh; understands that judges described Cara, who started her business eight years ago, as “a whirlwind of activity”, and acknowledges that they reached their decision to give her the prestigious award unanimously.

Supported by: Alexander Stewart*, Murdo Fraser*, Miles Briggs*, Richard Lyle*, Annie Wells*, Margaret Mitchell*, Bill Bowman*, Michelle Ballantyne*, Liam Kerr*, Liz Smith*, Bill Kidd*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Jeremy Balfour*, Jamie Greene*, Rachael Hamilton*, Edward Mountain*

***S5M-12497 Graeme Dey: Gregor Kennedy, 2nd Kirriemuir Scout Group**—That the Parliament congratulates Gregor Kennedy of the 2nd Kirriemuir Scout Group on his incredible achievement of earning every badge available to Scouts in Scotland, including the Chief Scout’s Silver Award, which is the highest honour for Cub Scouts; understands that this is a Scouts Scotland record; acknowledges the immense dedication, resilience and leadership that Gregor has demonstrated to reach his goal, and celebrates the talent and contribution of Scotland’s young people during 2018, the Year of Young People.

Supported by: Sandra White*, Emma Harper*, Bill Kidd*, Gordon Lindhurst*, David Torrance*, Clare Haughey*, Clare Adamson*, Jenny Gilruth*, Liam Kerr*, Richard Lyle*

***S5M-12496 Ross Greer: James Connolly**—That the Parliament notes that 5 June 2018 is the 150th anniversary of the birth of the Irish republican, socialist and revolutionary James Connolly, in the Cowgate area of Edinburgh; celebrates Connolly’s active involvement in the socialist and labour movements in Scotland, Ireland and the USA, including the Scottish Socialist Federation, which resulted in his dismissal by the Edinburgh Corporation due to his advocacy of an eight-hour working day; further notes his co-founding of the Irish Citizens’ Army, originally to defend workers involved in the Dublin Lockout of 1913 but which evolved into a revolutionary organisation committed to the establishment of an independent, socialist Ireland; acknowledges Connolly’s role as de-facto commander in chief of the 1916 Easter Rising against British rule in Ireland and his contribution to, and signing of, the Proclamation of the Irish Republic, which asserted among other ideas that the men and women of Ireland were equal and all guaranteed religious and civil liberty, equal rights and equal opportunities, and his subsequent execution by a British firing squad, while tied to a chair on 12 May 1916, and considers Connolly to be one of the leading Marxist theorists of his era, whose works it believes continue to inspire socialists and trade unionists across the world.

Supported by: Mark Ruskell*, Pauline McNeill*, Alex Rowley*

***S5M-12495 Kenneth Gibson: Celebrating 150 Years of Charles Rennie Mackintosh**—That the Parliament celebrates the 150th anniversary of the birth of renowned Scottish architect and designer, Charles Rennie Mackintosh, on 7 June 2018; understands that the anniversary is being marked by a number of events across Glasgow and beyond, including a dedicated new exhibition at Kelvingrove Art Gallery and Museum that spans the lifetime of Mackintosh and presents his work in the context of Glasgow and its contribution to the Glasgow style; notes that Mackintosh began his career as an apprentice to a local architect, John Hutchinson, and attended evening classes at the Glasgow School of Art, before becoming a partner in Honeyman and Keppie in 1904; recognises that, in collaboration with three other students, including Margaret Macdonald who later became his wife in 1900, Mackintosh achieved an international reputation in the 1890s as a designer of unorthodox posters, craftwork and furniture, which was exemplified by the four remarkable tearooms that he designed in Glasgow between 1896 and 1904; believes that one of Mackintosh’s chief contributions to the cultural and architectural canon of Scottish life was the

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

Glasgow School of Art, which was completed in December 1909 and is widely considered to be the first original example of Art Nouveau architecture in Great Britain, and hopes that the Glasgow style typified by Charles Rennie Mackintosh and his contemporaries is remembered and celebrated not only in Scotland's art galleries, but in its academic institutions and in public life.

Supported by: Richard Lyle*, Sandra White*, Emma Harper*, David Stewart*, Liam McArthur*, Rona Mackay*, Clare Haughey*, Murdo Fraser*, Tom Mason*, Joan McAlpine*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Pauline McNeill*, Bill Kidd*, David Torrance*, Mark McDonald*, Clare Adamson*, Jenny Gilruth*

***S5M-12494 Jamie Halcro Johnston: Orkney Blide Trust**—That the Parliament congratulates the Orkney Blide Trust on being awarded a grant of £6,100 by the Heritage Lottery Fund; understands that the trust is a charitable organisation that exists to support people with mental health conditions and promote mental wellbeing in Orkney; notes that clients of the trust benefit from a range of services, including housing support, community programmes, a daily drop-in service, counselling services and social enterprise activities; commends the Orkney Blide Trust for its valuable contribution to communities in Orkney, and wishes all its stakeholders the very best for the future.

Supported by: Miles Briggs*, Tom Mason*, Alexander Stewart*, Graeme Dey*, Jeremy Balfour*, Michelle Ballantyne*, Donald Cameron*, Rachael Hamilton*, Brian Whittle*, Bill Bowman*, Liam McArthur*, Clare Adamson*, Edward Mountain*

***S5M-12493 Jamie Halcro Johnston: Swandro-Orkney Coastal Archaeology Trust**—That the Parliament congratulates the Swandro-Orkney Coastal Archaeology Trust on being awarded a grant of £9,800 by the Heritage Lottery Fund; notes that the funds will go to the Knowe of Swandro excavation, an archaeological site on the Bay of Swandro containing a 5,000-year-old Neolithic chambered tomb, Iron Age roundhouses, Pictish buildings, a Viking settlement and a Norse long hall; understands that the site is under threat of complete destruction from coastal erosion and that the project will therefore be of significant importance to preserve the historical and cultural heritage of Orkney, and wishes the Swandro-Orkney Coastal Archaeology Trust every success with its future work.

Supported by: Miles Briggs*, Michelle Ballantyne*, Bill Bowman*, Annie Wells*, David Stewart*, Liam McArthur*, Alexander Stewart*, Tom Mason*, Edward Mountain*, Murdo Fraser*, Liam Kerr*, Liz Smith*, Bill Kidd*, Rachael Hamilton*

***S5M-12491 Jackie Baillie: Welcoming the Decision of the Irish Referendum**—That the Parliament welcomes the decision taken by the Irish people to repeal the eighth amendment in their constitution; recognises that 66.4% voted in favour of repeal, on a turnout of 64.1%; offers its congratulations to the Republic of Ireland and especially to all the women in the country; recognises that this has been a campaign that has been hard fought for over the last 30 years to introduce safe legal abortion services; notes that women have had to travel to England and other countries to receive these health services; recognises the significance of this referendum, and looks forward to early legislation to give effect to the outcome.

***S5M-12477 Rachael Hamilton: Young Driver Course in the Scottish Borders**—That the Parliament recognises the work of Scottish Borders Council in promoting safe driving among young people through the Drivewise Borders scheme, which has seen 140 17- to 25-year-olds sit the IAM RoadSmart advanced driver course since 2014; understands that the local authority is one of the only areas to refund the full £149 fee for any young person on passing the course, with a monthly winner winning a driving experience at Knockhill racing circuit, which sponsors the

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

initiative; welcomes the reported 10% decrease in the number of young people being involved in serious and fatal accidents in the area since the introduction of the scheme, and notes the involvement of Police Scotland, Scottish Borders Council, IAM RoadSmart, the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service, the Scottish Ambulance Service, Transport Scotland and the former racing champion, John Cleland, who runs the Galashiels-based Volvo dealership group.

Supported by: Tom Mason*, Graeme Dey*, Miles Briggs*, Alexander Stewart*, Jamie Greene*, Maurice Corry*, Liam Kerr*, Jeremy Balfour*, Bill Bowman*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Colin Beattie*, Alexander Burnett*, Alison Harris*, Michelle Ballantyne*, Margaret Mitchell*, Jamie Halcro Johnston*, Finlay Carson*

***S5M-12468 Ruth Maguire: Lorraine Featherstonehaugh and Linda and Lisa Ayres Raise Funds for Touched by Suicide**—That the Parliament congratulates Lorraine Featherstonehaugh, and Linda and Lisa Ayres, on their outstanding achievement in raising over £700 for Irvine-based charity, Touched by Suicide Scotland; understands that Lorraine, Linda and Lisa raised the money by participating in the 2018 Kiltwalk, walking 15 miles from Clydebank to Balloch; appreciates that, with the Kiltwalk donating 40% on top of all funds raised below £5,000, the total sum raised by the trio will be just over £1,000; recognises that they raised the funds in appreciation of the charity's help following a suicide within their family; appreciates the work carried out by Touched by Suicide Scotland, which runs support groups in a safe environment for people affected by suicide and offers one-to-one support, and wishes Lorraine, Linda and Lisa, and all whom work for the charity, the very best for the future.

Supported by: Clare Adamson*, Jenny Gilruth*

***S5M-12467 Ruth Maguire: Wendy Crighton and Shona Stewart Fundraise for the National Autistic Society**—That the Parliament congratulates Wendy Crighton and Shona Stewart on their outstanding achievement in raising £2,555.36 for the North Ayrshire branch of the National Autistic Society (NAS); understands that Wendy and Shona, whose sons Liam and Kade both have autism, raised the funds through a coffee morning and a sponsored hike up the Goatfell mountain on Arran; recognises that NAS is a vital support service in Irvine, helping to run swimming classes, a soft play and support groups for parents and carers, and wishes both Wendy and Shona, and their boys, all the very best for the future.

Supported by: Clare Adamson*, Jenny Gilruth*

***S5M-12465 Emma Harper: Garden Wise Dumfries**—That the Parliament congratulates Garden Wise in Dumfries on its efforts to be a responsible, environmentally-aware business; notes that the garden centre, which is managed by Alistair Bertram, has stopped using plastic straws, bags and bottles, has installed electric car charging points and photovoltaic panels, and collects rain water for the wide variety of plants and flowers that the centre offers; understands that, in addition to these environmental measures, Garden Wise has also created a bug hotel to encourage rare insects to the hotel habitat; thanks Garden Wise for doing its bit for the environment, and wishes Alistair and his team every success for the future.

Supported by: David Torrance*, Monica Lennon*, Joan McAlpine*, Richard Lyle*, Sandra White*, Clare Haughey*, Bill Kidd*, Claudia Beamish*, Clare Adamson*, Jenny Gilruth*

***S5M-12461 Ross Greer: Gilberto Gil and the Cultural Boycott of Israel**—That the Parliament welcomes the reported decision by the Grammy award-winning Brazilian artist and former government minister, Gilberto Gil, to cancel his planned performance in Israel in protest against the Israeli military's recent killing of Palestinian protesters; understands that this decision has been made as part of the broader campaign, Boycott, Divest, and Sanction, which has called on

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

musicians and other artists to engage in a cultural boycott of Israel until it ceases to occupy the Palestinian territories; welcomes the many artists and groups that have joined the boycott since the reported killing of 60 Palestinian protesters in Gaza on 14 May 2018, including, it understands, the bands, Portishead, Wolf Alice and Slaves; notes that they have joined a cultural boycott movement whose notable participants include Brian Eno, Roger Waters and Ken Loach, and calls on artists and musicians across the world to boycott playing in Israel until the occupation of Palestine is ended.

Supported by: Mark Ruskell*, Alex Rowley*, Claudia Beamish*

***S5M-12441 Peter Chapman: North East Scotland College's Schools Technology Challenge**—That the Parliament congratulates Meldrum Academy on winning the North East Scotland College's Schools Technology Challenge, which was held at Fraserburgh Campus; recognises that each school that took part held knockout rounds and selected their top boy and girl to compete against eight other Aberdeenshire academies across engineering-related challenges; notes that tasks included communication, pneumatics, virtual welding, pressure testing, computer numerical control, science laboratory analysis and the salt car challenge; congratulates all of the participants on their hard work, and welcomes the positive impact that programmes such as these have towards inspiring young people to pursue careers in STEM.

Supported by: Liam Kerr*, Annie Wells*, Alexander Stewart*, Miles Briggs*, Tom Mason*, Jamie Halcro Johnston*, Michelle Ballantyne*, Jeremy Balfour*, Bill Bowman*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Margaret Mitchell*, Murdo Fraser*, Rachael Hamilton*, Alison Harris*

Motions and amendments which have attracted additional support

S5M-12489 Angus MacDonald: Awards for All Funding in Falkirk District (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Ruth Maguire*, Clare Haughey*, Jenny Gilruth*, Clare Adamson*

S5M-12488 Jenny Gilruth: Champion Beer of Fife 2018 (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Ruth Maguire*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

S5M-12482 Johann Lamont: Greencity Wholefoods (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Kenneth Gibson*, Ruth Maguire*, Clare Adamson*

S5M-12480 Christine Grahame: The Genesis of the NHS (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Richard Lochhead*, Bill Kidd*, Ruth Maguire*, Clare Haughey*, David Torrance*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

S5M-12479 Clare Haughey: Bangladesh Association Glasgow (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Ruth Maguire*, Jenny Gilruth*, Clare Adamson*

S5M-12478 Angus MacDonald: NHS Forth Valley Receives UNICEF Baby Friendly Status (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Ruth Maguire*, Clare Haughey*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

S5M-12476 Christina McKelvie: MND Awareness Week 2018 (lodged on 29 May 2018)

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

New Support: Bill Kidd*, Kenneth Gibson*, Ruth Maguire*, Clare Haughey*, Graeme Dey*, Jenny Gilruth*, Alex Rowley*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

[S5M-12472](#) David Torrance: Balwearie High School, Disability Sport Fife Cross Country Champions (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Ruth Maguire*, Clare Haughey*, Jenny Gilruth*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

[S5M-12471](#) David Torrance: Kirkcaldy YMCA AFC, Kindgom of Fife Championship League Cup Winners (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Ruth Maguire*, Clare Haughey*, Jenny Gilruth*

[S5M-12470](#) David Torrance: Maggie's Fife £30,000 Fundraiser (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Kenneth Gibson*, Ruth Maguire*, Clare Haughey*, Jenny Gilruth*, Clare Adamson*, Alison Harris*, Ash Denham*

[S5M-12469](#) Jeremy Balfour: Home-Start West Lothian (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Ruth Maguire*, Liam Kerr*, Rachael Hamilton*, Dean Lockhart*, Alison Harris*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

[S5M-12466](#) Michelle Ballantyne: Dunbar Royal British Legion Pipe Band Success at Dunbar Pipe Band Championships (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Kenneth Gibson*, Rachael Hamilton*, Alison Harris*

[S5M-12464](#) Alex Rowley: Fife Forestry Shared Apprenticeship Scheme (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Ruth Maguire*, Jenny Gilruth*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12463](#) Monica Lennon: Menstrual Hygiene Awareness Day (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Ruth Maguire*, Jenny Gilruth*, Alison Harris*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

[S5M-12462](#) Michelle Ballantyne: Youth Borders' Sound Cycle Programme (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Rachael Hamilton*, Alison Harris*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12460](#) Tavish Scott: Shetland Relay for Life Success (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Ruth Maguire*, Kenneth Gibson*, Tom Mason*, Jenny Gilruth*, Alex Rowley*, Alison Harris*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12459](#) Gordon MacDonald: Balerno Fairtrade Village (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Bill Kidd*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Miles Briggs*, Clare Haughey*, David Torrance*, Richard Lyle*, Jenny Gilruth*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

[S5M-12458](#) Richard Lyle: Dementia Awareness Week 2018 (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Bill Bowman*, Jenny Gilruth*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Alison Harris*, Alex Rowley*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12457](#) Stuart McMillan: Councillor Luciano Rebecchi (lodged on 29 May 2018)

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

New Support: Jenny Gilruth*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12456 Gillian Martin: Final Turbine Installed at the Aberdeen Offshore Wind Farm](#)
(lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Kenneth Gibson*, Jenny Gilruth*

[S5M-12454 Maurice Golden: Ashley and Paul McIlvenny Recognised as Points of Light](#)
(lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Tom Mason*

[S5M-12453 David Torrance: Logan Rees, Black Rock 5 Success](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Haughey*, Jenny Gilruth*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

[S5M-12452 David Torrance: Gemma Duncan](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Haughey*, Jenny Gilruth*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

[S5M-12451 David Torrance: K107FM](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Kenneth Gibson*, Jenny Gilruth*, Alex Rowley*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

[S5M-12450 Ivan McKee: First Step Group, Ruchazie, Glasgow](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Jenny Gilruth*, Alison Harris*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12449 Ivan McKee: Coia's Cafe's 90th Anniversary](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Kenneth Gibson*, Jenny Gilruth*, Alison Harris*, Clare Adamson*, Ash Denham*

[S5M-12448 Sandra White: Freedom to Run](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Jenny Gilruth*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12447 Patrick Harvie: Glasgow Coffee Festival 2018](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Kenneth Gibson*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12445 Tom Mason: Asda Aberdeen Beach Funding](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Gordon Lindhurst*, Alison Harris*

[S5M-12444 Tom Mason: Asda Portlethen Funding](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Gordon Lindhurst*, Alison Harris*

[S5M-12443 Tom Mason: Asda Bridge of Dee Funding](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Gordon Lindhurst*, Alison Harris*

[S5M-12442 Peter Chapman: Ythan Singers' Charity Concert](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

New Support: Alexander Stewart*, Michelle Ballantyne*, Jeremy Balfour*, Liam Kerr*, Miles Briggs*, Edward Mountain*, Bill Kidd*, Rachael Hamilton*, Tom Mason*, Bill Bowman*, Margaret Mitchell*, Murdo Fraser*, Alison Harris*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12440 Rachael Hamilton: Arthritis Research UK and Arthritis Care Scotland Access to Work Scheme Survey](#) (lodged on 29 May 2018)

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

New Support: Kenneth Gibson*, Dean Lockhart*, Alison Harris*, Gordon Lindhurst*, Alex Rowley*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12438](#) Willie Coffey: Scottish Cup Win for Shortlees Amateur Football Club (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12436](#) Richard Lochhead: New Distillery and Visitor Centre in Moray for The Macallan (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Alex Rowley*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12435](#) Margaret Mitchell: Marie Curie, Hamilton (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12434](#) David Torrance: Ruth Webster, Mental Health Awareness (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12431](#) Kenneth Gibson: Beith Community Development Trust Open Day (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12430](#) Liam Kerr: Helm Training Limited, Dundee (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12428](#) Neil Findlay: Scottish Government Special Advisers and Freedom of Information Requests (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Alex Rowley*

[S5M-12427](#) Clare Haughey: 2nd Cambuslang Girls' Brigade (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12426](#) Clare Haughey: Blantyre Soccer Academy Awarded Green Token Giving Funding (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12425](#) Rachael Hamilton: The Culture and Heritage Value of Agriculture (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Gordon Lindhurst*

[S5M-12424](#) David Torrance: Asda Kirkcaldy Green Token Giving Awards (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12419](#) Richard Lyle: Bothwell Primary School (lodged on 24 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Adamson*

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Motions Gluasadan				

[S5M-12418](#) Jamie Halcro Johnston: Face Equality Day 2018 (lodged on 23 May 2018)

New Support: Gordon Lindhurst*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12417](#) Peter Chapman: Turriff Brothers' Toy Ship to Become a Pirate of the Caribbean (lodged on 23 May 2018)

New Support: Gordon Lindhurst*, Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12416](#) Lewis Macdonald: Tourism Links Between Japan and North East Scotland (lodged on 23 May 2018)

New Support: Clare Adamson*

[S5M-12414](#) Lewis Macdonald: Congratulations to Learning Disability Awards Winners (lodged on 23 May 2018)

New Support: Tom Mason*

[S5M-12413](#) Donald Cameron: Major Funding Boost for Fèisean nan Gàidheal (lodged on 23 May 2018)

New Support: Gordon Lindhurst*

[S5M-12390](#) Gail Ross: Duncan Hutchison from Lochinver, Fundraising for Water Aid by Sailing the Atlantic (lodged on 22 May 2018)

New Support: Richard Lochhead*

[S5M-12376](#) Colin Smyth: Protecting Scotland's Mountain Hares (lodged on 22 May 2018)

New Support: Ruth Maguire*, John Finnie*, Patrick Harvie*, Andy Wightman*

[S5M-12359](#) Maurice Corry: Earl and Countess of Dumbarton (lodged on 21 May 2018)

New Support: Maurice Golden*

[S5M-12252](#) Ruth Maguire: The Citizen Girl Initiative (lodged on 15 May 2018)

New Support: Ash Denham*

[S5M-12245](#) Neil Findlay: Public Meeting to Save Stoneyburn Health Centre (lodged on 15 May 2018)

New Support: Jeremy Balfour*

[S5M-12092](#) Neil Findlay: Epic Running Challenge for the Brain Tumour Charity (lodged on 04 May 2018)

New Support: Jamie Halcro Johnston*

[S5M-11986](#) Alison Johnstone: Stop the Raven Cull (lodged on 01 May 2018)

New Support: Anas Sarwar*

[S5M-11402](#) Kenneth Gibson: Commemorating the 75th Anniversary of the Warsaw Ghetto Uprising (lodged on 29 March 2018)

New Support: Richard Lochhead*

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Questions Ceistean				

Oral Questions

Portfolio Questions selected for answer on 06 June 2018

Culture, Tourism and External Affairs

- 1. Iain Gray:** To ask the Scottish Government what the impact could be on Scotland's future ability to develop and promote its culture of the reported reduction in funding for music tuition in schools. ([S50-02177](#))
- 2. Oliver Mundell:** To ask the Scottish Government what steps it is taking to promote tourism in areas served by the M74. ([S50-02178](#))
- 3. Tavish Scott:** To ask the Scottish Government what its position is on whether the promotion of Scotland as a destination for film, television and other productions is best achieved through Creative Scotland. ([S50-02179](#))
- 4. Clare Haughey:** To ask the Scottish Government how it plans to support community groups to ensure that they leave a cultural legacy from their Year of Young People activities. ([S50-02180](#))
- 5. Ivan McKee:** To ask the Scottish Government what its position is on organisations in the culture and tourism industries that discriminate on the basis of ethnicity operating in Scotland. ([S50-02181](#))
- 6. Ash Denham:** To ask the Scottish Government whether it will provide an update on its negotiations with the EU, following the First Minister's recent meeting with Michel Barnier. ([S50-02182](#))
- 7. Jackie Baillie:** To ask the Scottish Government what impact it expects the diversion of funds from tourism projects, such as Love Loch Lomond, to digital and data projects will have on the visitor economy. ([S50-02183](#))
- 8. Christine Grahame:** To ask the Scottish Government what measures it has taken to promote tourist attractions in the Midlothian South, Tweeddale and Lauderdale constituency such as the National Mining Museum, Abbotsford, Melrose Abbey and the Great Polish Map of Scotland. ([S50-02184](#))
- 9. Monica Lennon:** To ask the Scottish Government what action it is taking through its International Development Fund to promote menstrual justice abroad. ([S50-02185](#))
- 10. Richard Lochhead:** To ask the Scottish Government whether it will provide an update on what options are being considered for the development of Dallas Dhu Historic Distillery to enhance its contribution to tourism to the area and the wider economy. ([S50-02186](#))

Justice and the Law Officers

- 1. Gillian Martin:** To ask the Scottish Government when it last met the Divisional Commander for the North East Division of Police Scotland. ([S50-02187](#))
- 2. Clare Adamson:** [Not Lodged]
- 3. John Finnie:** To ask the Scottish Government how the Crown Office and Procurator Fiscal Service ensures that the anonymity of rape complainers is protected during and subsequent to trial. ([S50-02189](#))
- 4. Linda Fabiani:** To ask the Scottish Government when it will report on the consultation on its Review of the Regulation of Legal Services. ([S50-02190](#))

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Questions Ceistean				

- 5. Kenneth Gibson:** To ask the Scottish Government what the level of recorded crime was in 2006-07 and the last year for which figures are available. ([S5O-02191](#))
- 6. Richard Lyle:** To ask the Scottish Government what plans it has to amend the entitlement to access legal aid. ([S5O-02192](#))
- 7. Pauline McNeill:** To ask the Scottish Government what its position is on recent changes to the terms and conditions of interpreters used by the courts service. ([S5O-02193](#))
- 8. Alexander Stewart:** To ask the Scottish Government what action it will take in light of recent Police Scotland figures, which highlight that missing person investigations have increased by almost 1,000 in the last year. ([S5O-02194](#))
- 9. Mary Fee:** To ask the Scottish Government what its response is to the Police Scotland staff comments in the report, *Evaluation of Police and Fire Reform: Year 3*, that “we were forced in the short term to make decisions about saving money that weren't always particularly intuitive in support of improving service”. ([S5O-02195](#))
- 10. Bob Doris:** To ask the Scottish Government how much money has been returned to communities through the CashBack for Communities scheme since 2008. ([S5O-02196](#))

General Questions selected for answer on 07 June 2018

- 1. Kate Forbes:** To ask the Scottish Government how many affordable homes will have been built between 2007 and 2021. ([S5O-02197](#))
- 2. David Stewart:** To ask the Scottish Government when it plans to publish the findings of the 50mph speed limit pilot for HGVs on the A9. ([S5O-02198](#))
- 3. Rhoda Grant:** To ask the Scottish Government what it is doing to reduce waiting times for children’s health services in the Highlands. ([S5O-02199](#))
- 4. Jenny Gilruth:** To ask the Scottish Government what its role is in maintaining the school estate. ([S5O-02200](#))
- 5. Bill Bowman:** To ask the Scottish Government what steps it will take to reduce the number of people who have never been in employment. ([S5O-02201](#))
- 6. Dean Lockhart:** To ask the Scottish Government what action it can take to prevent further business closures in Stirling city centre. ([S5O-02202](#))
- 7. James Kelly:** To ask the Scottish Government how many times rail services between Cambuslang and Glasgow Central have been delayed by more than five minutes in 2018. ([S5O-02203](#))
- 8. Gordon MacDonald:** To ask the Scottish Government what powers it has to intervene in semi-rural areas where broadband provision is inadequate. ([S5O-02204](#))
- 9. Mark Griffin:** [Not Lodged]
- 10. George Adam:** To ask the Scottish Government whether it will provide an update on what progress it is making in encouraging waste recycling. ([S5O-02206](#))

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Questions Ceistean				

Written Questions

Questions in which a member has indicated a declarable interest are marked with an "R".

Government Initiated Questions are initiated by the Scottish Government in order to facilitate the provision of information to the Parliament.

Government initiated questions lodged on 30 May 2018

S5W-16960 Graeme Dey: To ask the Scottish Government when the annual progress report on the Scottish Climate Change Adaptation Programme will be published.

Written questions lodged on 30 May 2018

S5W-16734 Gordon Lindhurst: To ask the Scottish Government, further to the comment by the Minister for Business, Innovation and Energy on 2 May 2018 that "the Scottish Government stands ready to work constructively with all concerned...in the interests of consumers and businesses" (*Official Report*, c. 15), what the impact could be on communities of the LINK subsidy system for maintaining ATMs in rural areas and the outskirts of cities, such as Edinburgh, not being successful, and what action it can take on this issue.

S5W-16889 Graham Simpson: To ask the Scottish Government, further to the answer to question S5W-16076 by Kevin Stewart on 1 May 2018, when the Ministerial Working Group on Building and Fire Safety will report its final recommendations, and when this will go out for consultation.

S5W-16890 Graham Simpson: To ask the Scottish Government what its position is on the contribution that combustible insulation makes to (a) fire spread and (b) the production of toxic smoke.

S5W-16891 Graham Simpson: To ask the Scottish Government what its position is on whether products with a Euroclass rating B or below are considered combustible under the guidance in place in Scotland.

S5W-16892 Graham Simpson: To ask the Scottish Government what its position is on banning products with a Euroclass rating B or below on (a) high-rise buildings, (b) schools, (c) hospitals, (d) care homes and (e) other buildings that are harder to evacuate.

S5W-16893 Graham Simpson: To ask the Scottish Government whether its current advice is that the safest way to clad and insulate buildings is to use only Euroclass A1 and A2 materials.

S5W-16923 Liam McArthur: To ask the Scottish Government whether each of the recommendations set out in the report, *Scotland's Choice - report of the Scottish Prisons Commission*, which was published in July 2008, have been fully implemented and, if not, which remain outstanding, broken down by (a) the reason for the delay and (b) by what date the implementation will be completed.

S5W-16949 Brian Whittle: To ask the Scottish Government what its position is on including the A70 and the Bellfield Interchange as part of its transport infrastructure review of the south west of Scotland.

S5W-16950 Mark Ruskell: To ask the Scottish Government what action it plans to take in relation to reviewing and renewing PEDL 162 licences that are due to expire on 30 June 2018.

S5W-16952 Liam Kerr: To ask the Scottish Government for what reason the officer/staff engagement events that were scheduled for 4 and 5 June 2018 regarding the merger of British

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Questions Ceistean				

Transport Police in Scotland with Police Scotland have been postponed, and how this will impact on the Joint Programme Board's reported commitment to address poor communication.

S5W-16953 Rachael Hamilton: To ask the Scottish Government what action people who authorise the sale of alcohol, or manage or supervise in premises where alcohol is sold, require to take to maintain their Scottish Certificate for Personal Licence Holders, and whether these certificates will be valid for renewal in 12 months. **R**

S5W-16954 Liam Kerr: To ask the Scottish Government, in light of the merger of the British Transport Police in Scotland with Police Scotland, what assessment it has made of the financial, operational and public safety impacts of this on railway policing in England and Wales.

S5W-16955 Liam Kerr: To ask the Scottish Government for what reason the Mobilisation, Transition and Transformation Programme was stood down from its work in relation to the merger of the British Transport Police in Scotland with Police Scotland, and what progress has been made on the merger since then.

S5W-16956 Liam Kerr: To ask the Scottish Government, in relation to the merger of the British Transport Police in Scotland with Police Scotland, what progress has been made on the development of railway policing agreements, and when a final draft will be presented.

S5W-16957 Liam Kerr: To ask the Scottish Government whether the upgrade of the Police Scotland IT system requires to be completed prior to the merger of British Transport Police in Scotland (BTP) with Police Scotland; whether public safety would be compromised in relation to railway policing if the system is not in place by then; whether its completion would be delayed in the absence of a reported £200 million required in additional funding, and whether the required upgrade cost includes the cost of new/upgrades ICT for BTP.

S5W-16958 Liam Kerr: To ask the Scottish Government what the (a) current and (b) projected cost is of the merger of British Transport Police in Scotland with Police Scotland; from whom it commissioned estimates, and from which budget the costs will be met.

S5W-16959 Liam Kerr: To ask the Scottish Government what the new transition date will be for the merger of British Transport Police in Scotland with Police Scotland and, if this is not yet set, when it will be, and on what basis it reached that conclusion.

S5W-16961 Miles Briggs: To ask the Scottish Government what analysis it has carried out of the number of people in Scotland with phenylketonuria who are unable to consume the artificial sweetener, aspartame, and whether it has discussed with (a) the UK Government and (b) HM Revenue and Customs the impact on this group of the Soft Drinks Industry Levy.

S5W-16963 Rachael Hamilton: To ask the Scottish Government what measures are in place to ensure that burial grounds are maintained and with the full consent and knowledge of anyone who may be affected by any actions such as the removal of headstones.

S5W-16964 Liam McArthur: To ask the Scottish Government, further to the answer to question S5W-13173 by Paul Wheelhouse on 20 December 2017, for what reason the UK Energy Minister was not able to attend the last Convention of the Highlands and Islands, and whether it will publish all related correspondence on this issue.

S5W-16965 Liam McArthur: To ask the Scottish Government, further to the answer to question S5W-13174 by Paul Wheelhouse on 20 December 2017, which stakeholders it has met in the last six months to discuss proposals for national fixed pricing on electricity distribution networks; when the meetings took place, and whether it will publish details of the discussions.

S5W-16967 Kezia Dugdale: To ask the Scottish Government what its position is on fracking, and what action it is taking to (a) reinforce and (b) publicise this.

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Questions Ceistean				

[S5W-16968](#) Tavish Scott: To ask the Scottish Government, further to the answer to question S5W-16766 by Humza Yousaf on 29 May 2018, how much has been paid in subsidies to (a) Barra, (b) Benbecula, (c) Campbeltown, (d) Dundee, (e) Inverness, (f) Islay, (g) Kirkwall, (h) Stornoway, (i) Tiree and (j) Wick John O'Groats Airport in each of the last 10 years, broken down by capital and revenue spend.

[S5W-16969](#) Tavish Scott: To ask the Scottish Government, further to the answer to question S5W-16766 by Humza Yousaf on 29 May 2018, whether it will provide a breakdown of this information by capital and revenue spend.

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
New Bills Bilean Ùra				

New Bills and Accompanying Documents

New Bills introduced or reprinted on 30 May 2018

Islands (Scotland) Bill—The Bill was reprinted as passed (SP Bill 15B) (Government Bill).

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
New Subordinate Legislation Adhartas Reachdais				

New Subordinate Legislation

Negative instruments

The following instrument was laid before the Parliament on 30 May 2018 and is subject to the negative procedure—

Scotland Act 1998 (Agency Arrangements) (Specification) Order 2018 (SI 2018/626)
laid under section 115(1) and schedule 7 of the Scotland Act 1998

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Members' Bills Proposals Molaidhean airson Bilean Buill				

Members' Bills Proposals

Proposals for Members' Bills

A member seeking to introduce a Member's Bill must first lodge a draft proposal, together with a consultation document (or a statement of reasons why consultation is not considered necessary). Subsequently, the member may lodge a final proposal, in broadly similar terms to the draft, accompanied by a summary of consultation responses (or the statement of reasons). The member secures the right to introduce a Bill to give effect to the proposal if the final proposal secures, within one month, the support of at least 18 other members from at least half the political parties or groups represented in the Parliamentary Bureau, and provided no indication is given that the Scottish Government or UK Government is planning equivalent legislation.

All current proposals (together with associated documents) are available on the Scottish Parliament website at Proposals for Members' Bills/Session 5 Proposals:

<http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/Bills/12419.aspx>

Final Proposals for Members' Bills

David Stewart: Proposed Social Housing (Automatic Fire Suppression Systems) (Scotland) Bill—Proposal for a Bill to require new-build Scottish social housing to be fitted with automatic fire suppression systems. (lodged 22 May 2018)

The proposal was accompanied by a summary of consultation responses, which is accessible online via the website page referred to above. The summary, and individual responses, may also be viewed in the Scottish Parliament Information Centre (SPICe).

Supported by: Jackson Carlaw, Alex Cole-Hamilton, Andy Wightman, John Finnie, Elaine Smith, James Kelly, Mary Fee, Anas Sarwar, Rhoda Grant, Alex Rowley, Claudia Beamish, Neil Findlay, Kezia Dugdale, Colin Smyth, Neil Bibby, Iain Gray, Lewis Macdonald, Claire Baker,

Daniel Johnson: Proposed Protection of Workers (Retail and Age-Restricted Sales etc.) (Scotland) Bill—A proposal for a Bill to increase the protection given by criminal law for workers in the retail sector and those applying or enforcing an age-restriction in relation to the sale or supply of goods or services. (lodged 24 May 2018)

The proposal was accompanied by a summary of consultation responses, which is accessible online via the website page referred to above. The summary, and individual responses, may also be viewed in the Scottish Parliament Information Centre (SPICe).

Supported by: Elaine Smith, Colin Smyth, Liam McArthur, John Finnie, Jenny Marra, Anas Sarwar, Mary Fee, Kezia Dugdale, Jackie Baillie, James Kelly, Iain Gray, Claudia Beamish, Alex Rowley, Rhoda Grant, Johann Lamont, Neil Bibby, Pauline McNeill, Neil Findlay, Liam Kerr*, Mark Griffin*,

Progress of Legislation

Bills

A list of all Bills in progress can be accessed via the Scottish Parliament website at:

<http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/Bills/576.aspx>

For each Bill, the date of the next (or most recent) event in the Bill's passage is given. Other relevant information, e.g. about lodging amendments, is given in italics.

As soon as a Public Bill (i.e. a Government, Committee or Member's Bill) has completed Stage 1, amendments for consideration at Stage 2 may be lodged; and as soon as Stage 2 is completed, amendments for Stage 3 consideration may be lodged. The last lodging day for amendments at Stage 2 is four sitting days before the meeting at which those amendments will be considered (e.g. Wednesday for a meeting on Tuesday); at Stage 3 it is five days before. Amendments may be lodged until 4.30 pm on any sitting day, except on the last lodging day for each Stage, when the deadline is 12 noon.

A Hybrid Bill is subject to the same rules except in the case of Stage 2 where amendments for consideration may be lodged no earlier than the completion of any consideration of evidence at Stage 2.

Amendments to Private Bills are subject to different deadlines. These are set out in Rule 9A.12 of Standing Orders.

Members are advised to lodge amendments in good time before the beginning of a Stage and as early as possible during the day.

(G) = Government Bill; (M) = Member's Bill; (C) = Committee Bill; (P) = Private Bill; (H) = Hybrid Bill.

Age of Criminal Responsibility (Scotland) Bill

Stage 1 (lead committee (Equalities and Human Rights)), 19 April 2018

Children and Young People (Information Sharing) (Scotland) Bill (G)

Stage 1 (lead committee (Education and Skills)), 6 December 2017

Civil Litigation (Expenses and Group Proceedings) (Scotland) Bill (G)

Passed, 1 May 2018

Climate Change (Emissions Reduction Targets) (Scotland) Bill (G)

Introduced, 23 May 2018

Health and Care (Staffing) (Scotland) Bill (G)

Introduced, 23 May 2018

Historical Sexual Offences (Pardons and Disregards) (Scotland) Bill (G)

Stage 3 (debate, meeting of the Parliament), 6 June 2018

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Progress of Legislation Adhartas Reachdais				

Housing (Amendment) (Scotland) Bill (G)

Stage 3 (debate, meeting of the Parliament), 31 May 2018

Islands (Scotland) Bill (G)

Passed, 30 May 2018

Land and Buildings Transaction Tax (Relief from Additional Amount) (Scotland) Bill (G)

Passed, 17 May 2018

Management of Offenders (Scotland) Bill (G)

Stage 1 (evidence, lead committee (Justice)), 22 May 2018

Planning (Scotland) Bill (G)

Stage 1 completed, 29 May 2018

Stage 2 amendments may now be lodged with the Clerks in the Legislation Team

(LegislationTeam@parliament.scot)

Pow of Inchaffray Drainage Commission (Scotland) Bill (P)

Consideration Stage (Pow of Inchaffray Drainage Commission (Scotland) Bill Committee), 20 June 2018

Amendments should be lodged by 2 pm on Monday 18 June with the Clerks in the Legislation Team (LegislationTeam@parliament.scot)

Prescription (Scotland) Bill (G)

Stage 1 (lead committee (Delegated Powers and Law Reform)), 8 May 2018

Scottish Crown Estate Bill (G)

Stage 1 Report (Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform Committee) published, 29 May 2018

Social Security (Scotland) Bill (G)

Passed, 25 April 2018

UK Withdrawal from the European Union (Legal Continuity) (Scotland) Bill

Passed, 21 March 2018

The Bill has been referred to the Supreme Court under section 33 of the Scotland Act 1998 by the Attorney General and the Advocate General for Scotland.

Legislative Consent Memorandums

A list of all Legislative Consent Memorandums lodged with the Scottish Parliament can be accessed via the website at:

<http://www.parliament.scot/parliamentarybusiness/Bills/31313.aspx>

European Union (Withdrawal) Bill (UK Parliament legislation) LCM-S5-10

Lodged on 12 September 2017

Debate, meeting of the Parliament, 23 January 2018

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Progress of Legislation Adhartas Reachdais				

Supplementary lodged on 26 April 2018

Motion to refuse consent agreed by Parliament, 15 May 2018

Financial Guidance and Claims Bill (UK Parliament legislation) LCM-S5-11

Lodged on 13 December 2017

Motion agreed by Parliament, 22 February 2018

Holocaust (Return of Cultural Objects) (Amendment) Bill (UK Parliament legislation) LCM-S5-15

Lodged on 15 March 2018

Motion agreed by Parliament, 8 May 2018

Laser Misuse (Vehicles) Bill (UK Parliament legislation) LCM-S5-14

Lodged on 14 March 2018

Motion agreed by Parliament, 29 March 2018

Parking (Code of Practice) Bill (UK Parliament legislation) LCM-S5-13

Lodged on 5 March 2018

Meeting of the Parliament, 5 June 2018

Trade Bill (UK Parliament legislation) LCM-S5-12

Lodged on 20 December 2017

Evidence, Finance and Constitution Committee, 25 April 2018

Subordinate Legislation (*date of laying*) (lead committee)

Affirmative instruments

Lead committee to report by 8 June 2018

[Community Care \(Personal Care and Nursing Care\) \(Scotland\) Amendment \(No. 2\) Regulations 2018 \[draft\]](#) (30 April 2018) (Health and Sport)

Lead committee to report by 10 June 2018

[Community Right to Buy \(Abandoned, Neglected or Detrimental Land\) \(Eligible Land, Regulators and Restrictions on Transfers and Dealing\) \(Scotland\) Regulations 2018 \[draft\]](#) (2 May 2018) (Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform)

Lead committee to report by 12 June 2018

[Scottish Fiscal Commission \(Modification of Functions\) Regulations 2018 \[draft\]](#) (4 May 2018) (Finance and Constitution)

Lead committee to report by 16 June 2018

[Environmental Authorisations \(Scotland\) Regulations 2018 \[draft\]](#) (8 May 2018) (Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform)

Lead committee to report by 18 June 2018

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Progress of Legislation Adhartas Reachdais				

[Equality Act 2010 \(Specific Duties\) \(Scotland\) Amendment Regulations 2018 \[draft\]](#) (10 May 2018) (Health and Sport)

[ILF Scotland \(Miscellaneous Listings\) Order 2018 \[draft\]](#) (10 May 2018) (Health and Sport)

Lead committee to report by 25 June 2018

[Land and Buildings Transaction Tax \(Group Relief Modification\) \(Scotland\) Order 2018 \[draft\]](#) (17 May 2018) (Finance and Constitution)

[Land and Buildings Transaction Tax \(First-Time Buyer Relief\) \(Scotland\) Order 2018 \[draft\]](#) (17 May 2018) (Finance and Constitution)

[Digital Government \(Scottish Bodies\) Regulations 2018 \[draft\]](#) (17 May 2018) (TBC)

Negative instruments

Subject to annulment by 5 June 2018

Lead committee to report by 4 June 2018

[Plant Health \(Export Certification\) \(Scotland\) Order 2018 \(SSI 2018/132\)](#) (27 April 2018) (Rural Economy and Connectivity)

Subject to annulment by 10 June 2018

Lead committee to report by 4 June 2018

[Community Right to Buy \(Abandoned, Neglected or Detrimental Land\) \(Compensation\) \(Scotland\) Order 2018 \(SSI 2018/137\)](#) (2 May 2018) (Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform)

[Community Right to Buy \(Abandoned, Neglected or Detrimental Land\) \(Applications, Ballots and Miscellaneous Provisions\) \(Scotland\) Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/140\)](#) (2 May 2018) (Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform)

[Local Government Pension Scheme \(Scotland\) Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/141\)](#) (2 May 2018) (Local Government and Communities)

Subject to annulment by 11 June 2018

Lead committee to report by 4 June 2018

[Town and Country Planning \(General Permitted Development\) \(Scotland\) Amendment Order 2018 \(SSI 2018/142\)](#) (3 May 2018) (Local Government and Communities)

Subject to annulment by 18 June 2018

Lead committee to report by 11 June 2018

[Ethical Standards in Public Life etc. \(Scotland\) Act 2000 \(ILF Scotland\) Order 2018 \(SSI 2018/148\)](#) (10 May 2018) (Health and Sport)

Subject to annulment by 22 June 2018

Lead committee to report by 18 June 2018

[National Health Service \(Free Prescriptions and Charges for Drugs and Appliances\) \(Scotland\) Amendment Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/151\)](#) (14 May 2018) (Health and Sport)

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Glusadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Progress of Legislation Adhartas Reachdais				

[Seed \(Fees\) \(Scotland\) Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/152\)](#) (14 May 2018) (Rural Economy and Connectivity)

Subject to annulment by 23 June 2018

Lead committee to report by 18 June 2018

[Housing \(Scotland\) Act 2014 \(Commencement No. 8, Savings, Transitional and Supplemental Provisions\) Order 2018 \(SSI 2018/153 \(C.14\)\)](#) (15 May 2018) (Local Government and Communities)

[Short Scottish Secure Tenancies \(Notice\) Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/154\)](#) (15 May 2018) (Local Government and Communities)

[Short Scottish Secure Tenancies \(Proceedings for Possession\) Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/155\)](#) (15 May 2018) (Local Government and Communities)

[Scottish Secure Tenancies \(Proceedings for Possession\) \(Form of Notice\) Amendment Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/156\)](#) (15 May 2018) (Local Government and Communities)

Subject to annulment by 26 June 2018

Lead committee to report by 25 June 2018

[Courts Reform \(Scotland\) Act 2014 \(Regulation of Fees\) \(Specified Persons\) Order 2018 \(SSI 2018/158\)](#) (18 May 2018) (Justice)

[Traffic Signs Amendment \(Scotland\) Regulations and General Directions 2018 \(SSI 2018/161\)](#) (18 May 2018) (Rural Economy and Connectivity)

Subject to annulment by 29 June 2018

Lead committee to report by 25 June 2018

[Late Payment of Commercial Debts \(Scotland\) Amendment Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/160\)](#) (21 May 2018) (Economy, Jobs and Fair Work)

[Environmental Protection \(Microbeads\) \(Scotland\) Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/162\)](#) (21 May 2018) (Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform)

[Tenements \(Scotland\) Act 2004 \(Heating Services\) Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/163\)](#) (21 May 2018) (Justice)

Subject to annulment by 5 September 2018

Lead committee to report by 3 September 2018

[Edinburgh Napier University Amendment Order of Council 2018 \(SSI 2018/170\)](#) (24 May 2018) (Education and Skills)

[Education \(Fees and Student Support\) \(Miscellaneous Amendments\) \(Scotland\) Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/171\)](#) (24 May 2018) (Education and Skills)

Subject to annulment by 10 September 2018

Lead committee to report by 3 September 2018

[Marketing of Fruit Plant and Propagating Material \(Fees\) \(Scotland\) Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/175\)](#) (29 May 2018) (Rural Economy and Connectivity)

Today's Business <i>Gnothaichean an-diugh</i>	Future Business <i>Gnothaichean ri teachd</i>	Motions & Questions <i>Gluasadan agus Ceistean</i>	Legislation <i>Reachdas</i>	Other <i>Eile</i>
Progress of Legislation Adhartas Reachdais				

[Animal By-Products and Pet Passport Fees \(Scotland\) Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/176\)](#) (29 May 2018) (Rural Economy and Connectivity)

[Animal Health \(Miscellaneous Fees\) \(Scotland\) Regulations 2018 \(SSI 2018/177\)](#) (29 May 2018) (Rural Economy and Connectivity)

Subject to annulment by 11 September 2018

Lead committee to report by 10 September 2018

[Scotland Act 1998 \(Agency Arrangements\) \(Specification\) Order 2018 \(SI 2018/626\)](#) (30 May 2018) (Social Security)

Document laid before Parliament

Parliament to resolve that the Code should not be issued by 25 June 2018

[Code of Practice on Litter and Refuse \(Scotland\) 2018](#) (17 May 2018) (Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform)

New Documents

Committee Reports

The following report was published on 30 May 2018—

Education and Skills Committee, 3rd Report 2018 (Session 5) Annual Report 2017-2018 (SP Paper 337)

For further information on accessing committee reports, please contact the relevant clerk or webpage (see end of Bulletin for contact details or access general committee webpage)

Other Documents

The following document was laid before the Parliament on 30 May 2018 and is not subject to parliamentary procedure—

The Inquiries into Fatal Accidents and Sudden Deaths etc. (Scotland) Act 2016 – Reporting Requirement SG/2018/84 laid under Section 29(2)(a) of the Inquiries into Fatal Accidents and Sudden Deaths etc. (Scotland) Act 2016

Contacts for Further Information

All telephone numbers 0131 348 XXXX

Web site: <http://www.parliament.scot>

General Enquiries	5000
Chamber Desk (Motions and Questions)	5199
Parliamentary Business Team (Chamber, Parliamentary Bureau)	5187
Legislation Team	5277
Non-Government Bills Unit (NGBU)	6124

Committee web sites at:

<http://www.parliament.scot/parliamentarybusiness/committees.aspx>

Culture, Tourism, Europe and External Relations	5234
Delegated Powers and Law Reform	5212
Economy, Jobs and Fair Work	5403
Education and Skills	5204
Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform	5240
Equalities and Human Rights	5223
Finance and Constitution	5215
Health and Sport	5224
Justice	5047
Local Government and Communities	6037
Public Audit and Post-legislative Scrutiny	5390
Public Petitions	5254
Rural Economy and Connectivity	5211
Social Security	5228
Standards, Procedures and Public Appointments	6924

Scottish Parliamentary Corporate Body

<http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/abouttheparliament/16231.aspx>

Parliamentary Bureau

<http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/parliamentary-bureau.aspx>

The Conveners Group

<http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/21516.aspx>

Scottish Commission for Public Audit

<http://www.parliament.scot/parliamentarybusiness/101154.aspx>

MSP Details

<http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/msps.aspx>

Glossary

<http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/help/769.aspx>

© Parliamentary copyright. Scottish Parliamentary Corporate Body

Information on the Scottish Parliament's copyright policy can be found on the website - www.parliament.scot or by contacting Public Information on 0131 348 5000

Published in Scotland by the Scottish Parliamentary Corporate Body

All documents are available on the Scottish Parliament website at:
www.parliament.scot/documents

For information on the Scottish Parliament contact Public Information on:

Telephone: 0131 348 5000 or 0800 092 7500

Email: sp.info@parliament.scot

Live chat on <http://www.parliament.scot>

You can write to us in any language or contact us using the Text Relay service or in British Sign Language through contact SCOTLAND-BSL.